

San Joaquin Delta College 🔍 5151 Pacific Avenue, Stockton CA 95207

Date of Meeting:April 13,2022Time of Meeting:6:00pm - 7:30pmLocation of Meeting:In Person Room Holt 143Name of Recorder:Bee Vang

Attendees: Steve Heminger, Bee Vang, Dionisio Cabaccang, Danny Nguyen, Joshua Vargas, Larry Mariani, Rigoberto Villa, Cody Rose, Francisco Montelongo, Dan Bonemma,

College Mission Statement (BP 1200)

San Joaquin Delta **Community College** District serves the needs of students and the District community by providing excellent post-secondary education to the associate degree level, general education and preparation for transfer to other postsecondary institutions, career and technical education, economic development, and the development of intellectual autonomy. To achieve this objective, the faculty and staff are committed to offering high quality instructional programs, student services, and efforts to enhance the public good.

Using the institution's governance and decisionmaking process, the institution reviews its mission statement on a regular basis and revises it as necessary.

AUTOMOTIVE Advisory Meeting Minutes

Welcome and Introductions

Meeting was called to order at 6:00pm.

Approval of Minutes 6:05

First order of business was to review the old minutes (6:04 pm). Approved and seconded at 6:16pm.

Old Business 6:17pm

Steve Heminger started the meeting and had minutes reviewed at 6:15. Mr. Bonnema and Mr. Mariani started the meeting with the vaccination mandates and booster shots affecting the overall student enrollment. Mr. Mariani mentioned that this is the lowest class count he has ever had here at Delta College throughout his 15 years with Delta. Mr. Vang talked about the AC system that are supposed to go into the shop and that there have been no answers. Still waiting for a reply from upper management. Mr. Bonnema talked about San Joaquin County and CARB programs having a 40-hour class with a certificate to go with that. The hybrid vehicle class and hybrid electric vehicle certificate is in the process and still going through curriculum. We should see them in the fall of 2023.

Program Updates 6:30pm

With Strong Work Force and Perkins funding Mr. Vang received four toolboxes four Holt 143 Mr. Bonnema receive some diagnostic scanners and Mr. Luna has 10 updates to his snap on scanner 's with the importance of trying to purchase new OEM scanners for the automotive program.

New Business 6:40pm

Mr. Vang talked about the new trends in the automotive Industry and all manufactures are coming out with high performance vehicles and turbo charge supercharge applications. Mr. Vang is running a topics course right now teaching data collecting and high-performance applications.

Mr. Vang is in the process of implementing this course to the automotive program. With the new courses being developed Mr. Vang is working on a performance certificate for a specialization. Mr. Luna has the smog specialization, Mr. Bonnema has the hybrid specialization, and Mr. Vang will have the data collecting and performance specialization. Steve Heminger support more certificates from the automotive program and that it will allow the students to have better employment opportunities in the industry. Due to the outdated cleaning solutions equipment Mr. Vang wants to update the cleaning equipment's to new environmentally safe product such as glass beads, soap solution, and getting away from solvents. Mr. Mariani and Mr. Heminger talked about the importance of cleanliness in the automotive industry because of the side effects that I can have on the final products and health concerns on people. Mr. Bonnema talked about Valley CAN sponsoring a 40-hour electric vehicle safety training and that he is teaching it right now. The overall turnout has been good with students and at the end of the course they will receive a certificate. Mr. Bonnema is requesting some inground lifts for hot 142 that will support the electric vehicles with removing the batteries. Mr. Bonnema talked about driving assist technology course for the automotive and autobody industry. Mr. Mariani talked about having the driver assist sublet it through the industry because it is not productive from cost perspective. The automotive program has received some electric charge stations and there will be one charge station in every shop. All shops will have different locations for vehicle charging due to the new mandate for electric vehicle.

Motion: To approve the creation of the new Certificate of Achievement, Performance and Data Collecting.

Yes: S. Heminger, B. Vang, D. Cabaccang, D. Nguyen, J. Vargas, L. Mariani, R. Villa, C. Rose, F. Montelongo, D. Bonemma,

Motion carried

Next Meeting 11/16/22

Adjournment